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From: Derek Dahlgren <ddahlgren@devlinlawfirm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 12:47 PM
To: Matthew Werdegar; Katie Lynn Joyce
Cc: Ryan K. Wong; Edward A. Bayley; dlflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com; 

tdevlin@devlinlawfirm.com; Patrick C. Clutter; Mike Jones; JENAMG; 
scheruvu@devlinlawfirm.com

Subject: RE: Jenam Tech v. Google LLC (6:21-cv-00271) - Meet-and-Confer re Claim Narrowing

[EXTERNAL] 

Matt, 

We are narrowing the asserted claims to 1, 65, 74, 77, 78, 86, 168, and 171. 

Best regards, 
Derek 

From: Matthew Werdegar <mwerdegar@keker.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 10:07 AM 
To: Derek Dahlgren <ddahlgren@devlinlawfirm.com>; kjoyce@keker.com 
Cc: rwong@keker.com; ebayley@keker.com; DLF‐Lit Paras <dlflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com>; Timothy Devlin 
<tdevlin@devlinlawfirm.com>; patrickclutter@potterminton.com; mikejones@potterminton.com; jenamg@keker.com; 
Srikant Cheruvu <scheruvu@devlinlawfirm.com> 
Subject: RE: Jenam Tech v. Google LLC (6:21‐cv‐00271) ‐ Meet‐and‐Confer re Claim Narrowing 

Derek, 

Per the parties’ agreed‐upon schedule for Case 2, Jenam was supposed to have narrowed its asserted claims to 8 
yesterday.  However, we did not receive any claim narrowing from you.  Please identify Jenam’s 8 asserted claims as 
early as possible today.  Any further delay will prejudice Google’s ability to prepare its invalidity contentions by the 
agreed upon date.   

Regards, 
Matt 

Matthew Werdegar 
Keker, Van Nest & Peters LLP 
633 Battery Street 
San Francisco, CA 94111-1890 
415 676 2248 direct | 415 391 5400 main 
mwerdegar@keker.com | vcard | keker.com 
Pronouns: he / him  
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